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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 22 November 2022 11:16 AM
To: info
Cc: MT_Claim_SG; assignments
Subject: RE: PRI FOR SMY 8539A    ACCIDENT INVOLVING XD 9789T ON 19.11.2022    OUR 

REF: CL/221140/T/APEX

Lonpac External - General 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Sally, 
 
We disagreed with your single choice of SJE and shall appoint LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
for the PRI. 
 
 
Aside to LKK – Attn : Meng Yan, 
 
                                FYNA  
 
Best Regards 
 
Gerald Poh 
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
 
 
 
We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 
practices. 

From: info <info@catherinelimllc.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 22 November 2022 11:03 am 
To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com> 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Subject: RE: PRI FOR SMY 8539A ACCIDENT INVOLVING XD 9789T ON 19.11.2022 OUR REF: CL/221140/T/APEX 
 
Dear Sirs (Without Prejudice) 
 
We refer to your email. 
 
Our client is not agreeable to your list of surveyors and wish to appoint Kelvin. Thank you. 
 
Regards 
Sally Goh 
(For and on behalf of Catherine Lim ) 
Catherine Lim LLC 
(Advocates & Solicitors) 
12 Eu Tong Sen Street  
#05-172 The Central (SOHO 2) 
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Singapore 059819 
Tel: 6438 5500 
(UEN No. 201310922K & GST Registration No: 201310922K) 
 
 
 

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 22 November 2022 11:02 am 
To: info <info@catherinelimllc.com> 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Subject: RE: PRI FOR SMY 8539A ACCIDENT INVOLVING XD 9789T ON 19.11.2022 OUR REF: CL/221140/T/APEX 
 

Lonpac External - General 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Our Ref: 22/22/22/VC00/026608 ( Kenny’s case) 
 
Dear Sally,    
 
We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle and enclose our list of Motor 
surveyors your attention:- 
 

1 Jackson Quek –Appraisal   
2 Nicholas Tey -Appraisal  
3 Bryan Tammi Ang - LKK 
4 Qing Guo Qiong- LKK 
5 Marcus Chua - LKK 
6 Kenneth Kong- LKK 
7 Mohd Nazril- LKK 
8 Mohd Taufik - LKK 
9 Adrian Ling–LKK 

10 Mohd Rasul - LKK 
 
Please let us hear from you within the next 2 working days. 
 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 22 November 2022 10:43 am 
To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Subject: PRI FOR SMY 8539A ACCIDENT INVOLVING XD 9789T ON 19.11.2022 OUR REF: CL/221140/T/APEX 
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Dear Sir 
 
RE: NOTICE TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO PRE-ACTION 
PROTOCOL FOR NON-INJURY MOTOR ACCIDENT CLAIMS (NIMA) 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMY 8539A / XD 9789T ON 19.11.2022 ALONG BALESTIER ROAD       
                                                                 
We are instructed by SKYWAY MOTOR PTE LTD to notify you of a road traffic accident involving our client’s vehicle 
No. SMY 8539A and vehicle No. XD 9789T driven by your insured at the material time.  
  
As a result of the accident, our client’s motor vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the 
damaged motor vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you/your 
insurer would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the motor vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you/your 
insurer within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you. 
 
Please let us know your appointed surveyor. 
 
Venue:                 APEX MOTORING 

25 Kaki Bukit Road 4 #01-55 Synergy@ KB Singapore 417800. 
 
Contact:               Peijie @ 9169 0825 
 
 
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
 


